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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and
to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license,
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and observations by the Inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

D 1. Based on ihe Inspection findings, nio Violations wera \dentified:
[__-] 2. Previous violation{s) closed.

U 3, The violation(s), specifically deserised to you by tha Inspector as non-cited violations, are not balng cfted because they wera salf-
identified, nen-repetitive, and cormectiva action wes o is being takan, and the remaining critetia in the NRC Enforcement Folicy, NUREG-

1800, to axercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cled Vinlation(s) was/wera discussed invelving the followng requirement(s) and Corrective Action(e):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attachad, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cltad, This form 18 8 NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Comective Acfions)

10 CFR 20.2207%&3@, in part, that each licensee that receives a nationally tracked source shall
complete and submit & National Source Tracking Transaction Report. 10 CF 20.2207((:2 states, in part,
that this report must be submitted by the close of the next business day after the transacton.

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to sybmit 2 National Source Tracking Transaction ReBort by
the close of the next business day efter receiving a nationally tracked source on February 17, 2010.

As corrective action, the licensee submitted the National Source Tracking Transaction Regort for the
source on May 11, 2010, including all required information.  In addition, the licensee’s RSO committed to
ravising the receipt checkiist for nationally tracked sources to inciude submiltting this report

Licenaes's Statement of Corrective Actions for e 4, sbove.

| heraby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to comrect the violations identifled. This statement of
comective actions ts made in aceordanca with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (comactive steps already taken, corective staps which will be taken,
date when full complance will be achlaved), ! understand that no further written respanss to NRC will be required, unless spacifically requested.
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SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION

1. PROGRAM CODE(S) | 2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER

03320 1 Charles Bradshaw, RSO 812-981-2741

X Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date: May 2011

Field Office

Temporary Job Site
Inspection

PROGRAM SCOPE

The licensee was an industrial radiographer who was authorized to use and store byproduct materials
only at the address of Globe Mechanical, Inc., in New Albany, Indiana. Licensed activities were
conducted only at the address identified on the license. The licensee employed three qualified
radiographers, including the RSO, as well as one radiography assistant; these individuals used two
radiography cameras daily with iridium-192 sources as described on the license. The licensee used the
devices to evaluate pipe welds for Globe Mechanical. Radiography was performed primarily in a
shielded area, but the area did not meet all requirements for a permanent radiographic installation (PRI);
all radiography was performed as temporary job sites. The licensee intended to add a PRI for future
use.

The maximum radiation exposure for any radiographer was 1257 mrem (whole body) for calendar year
2009 and 216 mrem (whole body) for January through March 2010.

Performance Observations

The inspector observed source receipt, source exchange, and daily guide tube checks, and the
licensee's staff demonstrated a typical radiographic exposure, including use of proper dosimetry,
establishment of the 2-mR line, surveys, and source control. Interviews with licensee personnel
indicated adequate knowledge of radiation safety concepts and procedures. The inspector performed
independent and confirmatory radiation measurements which indicated results consistent with licensee
survey records and postings.
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